Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: June 26, 2013
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — July 2, 2013)

The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional offers
to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Okescha Wilson, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $12.350 houtly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective upon passage of Council.

Phillip Smyth, Skilled Trades Worker Sr., Grade 112N, $21.663 hourly, in the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services, effective upon passage of Council.

Anthony Hawkins, Recreation Supervisor, Grade 108N, $15.374 houtly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective upon passage of Council.

Timothy Carman, Community Reentry Coordinator, Grade 115E, $1,972.88 bi weekly, in the Division of
Community Corrections, effective upon passage of Council.
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